Bermejo, Lily

From: Communications

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 6:17 AM

To: All Email Users - Government; All Email Users - Education
Subject: SRPMIC Weekly: July 15, 2024

Ske:g tas,

Below is this week’s edition of SRPMIC Weekly, which is not a comprehensive list of all the exciting things
happening around SRPMIC.

For a complete list, check out the Calendar of Events and Announcements pages of the SRPMIC website.

To submit your own announcement or event, click here.
*Please note, the submission form can only be accessed on the SRPMIC network, by government employees. Submissions should only
be for government or enterprise sponsored events/announcements, and not for personal use.
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TUESDAY, JULY 16TH

Moving with Martin
7am-8am | WOLF

THURSDAY, JULY 18TH

O'odham Piipaash Bingo

6pm-9pm | Salt River Community Bldg. I@ Bl
AT
FRIDAY, JULY 19TH
Christmas Angels Bake Sale tinyurl.com/srcouncilmeetings
BN gam-1pm | Roundhouse Cafe
DISTRICT MEETING
FEATURED SCHEDULE

ANNOUNCEMENT

Brownfields Redevelopment
Planning Survey

River People Health Center
Closed Monday, July 22nd tinyurl.com/district-meetings

FOR FULL EVENT DETAILS AND A COMPLETE
LIST OF ANNOUNCEMENTS & EVENTS VISIT:

tinyurl.com/srpmicae

COMMUNITY RELATIONS | 480.362.7740 | COMMUNITYRELATIONS@SRPMIC-NSN.GOV

FACEBOOK: @SRPMIC | INSTAGRAM: @SALTRIVERINDIANCOMMUNITY




